
  VII.C 
 
 
 

 
  

690 Chesterfield Pkwy W  ●  Chesterfield MO 63017-0760 

Phone: 636-537-4000  ●  Fax 636-537-4798  ●  www.chesterfield.mo.us 
 

 
August 4, 2008 
 
 
Planning Commission         
City of Chesterfield 
690 Chesterfield Parkway West 
Chesterfield, MO 63017 
 
 
The Planning Commission agenda for August 11, 2008 will include the following item for 
your consideration: 
 
 
River Crossings Amended Landscape Plan, Lots 7 & 8 (1 and 9 Arnage Rd.): An 
Amended Landscape Plan, for a 2.763 and 2.386 acre tract of land zoned “PC” Planned 
Commercial District, located north of Chesterfield Airport Road and south of Interstate 
64/Highway 40. 
 
 
Dear Planning Commission: 
 
Kyle Darnell of Arco Construction has submitted an Amended Landscape Plan for Lots 7 
and 8 of River Crossings on behalf of Bentley Holdings, LLC for your review.  The 
Department of Planning and Public Works has reviewed this submittal and submits the 
following report. 
 
BACKGROUND 

1. The subject site was zoned from “C8” Planned Commercial District to “PC” 
Planned Commercial District in August 2001. 

2. On October 7, 2002, the City of Chesterfield approved Ordinance 1871 which 
amended the original ordinance to allow for a sign package for the development.   

3. On September 7, 2007 the City of Chesterfield approved Ordinance 2385 which 
repealed Ordinance 1871 and changed the parking and structure setbacks, and 
increased the number of buildings and lots allowed. 

4. On March 3, 2008 the City Council approved a Minor Subdivision Plat which 
divided the northern two parcels into three lots: Lots 6, 7 and 8.   
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5. On July 21, 2008 the City of Chesterfield approved Ordinance 2469 which amended 
the landscape buffer requirements along Interstate 64/Highway 40.   

 

SUBMITTAL INFORMATION 

The proposed landscape plan for Lots 7 and 8 of River Crossings is the same as the 
previously approved landscape plans for the lots, with the exception of the landscape buffer 
along I-64/Highway 40.  The Amended Landscape Plan includes the following: 

• Lot 7 includes the planting of twenty-two (22) trees; and    

• Lot 8 includes a total of forty-four (44) trees; eleven (11) new trees and thirty-three 
(33) existing trees.   

DEPARTMENTAL INPUT 

The submittal was reviewed for compliance with City of Chesterfield ordinances, and the 
Department of Planning and Public Works requests approval of the Amended Conceptual 
Landscape Plan.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 

Respectfully submitted 
 

 
 

Justin Wyse                   
Project Planner 

Annissa McCaskill-Clay, AICP 
Lead Senior Planner 

 
 
Cc:  City Administrator 
 City Attorney 
 Director of Planning and Public Works 
 Planning and Development Services Director  
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